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MEMORANDUM 

 

October 5, 2021 

 

 

 

TO:   Agricultural Preservation Advisory Board (APAB) 

 

FROM:  Mike Scheffel, Director of Planning & Promotions  

Office of Agriculture 

 

SUBJECT:  Agricultural Preservation Advisory Board Meeting, October 12, 2021 

 

    

Please be advised that the next scheduled APAB meeting will be on Tuesday, October 12, 

2021 at 7:00 pm. The Board will meet virtually using Microsoft Teams. Please find the 

agenda attached with other supporting documentation for the meeting. 

 

 If you have any questions or you cannot make the meeting on October 12, 2021, please 

email me at mike.scheffel@montgomerycountymd.gov . 

 

 

   

    

   

 
 

*Sign language interpreter services will be provided only upon request with notice as far in                                                     

advance as possible but no less than 72 hours prior to the event.  If you need other services or 
                   aids to participate in this activity, please call 301-590-2810 
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Agricultural Preservation Advisory Board 
Regular Meeting Agenda  

Octoberber 12, 2021 

7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Approval July meeting minutes  

 

2. AEP Easement Program 

 

a. Beverly/Broad Creek Run Farm, LLC update 

b. Butler Land Partners, LLC, update 

c. Amendments to chapter 2B-10 (b) – termination of easements and policy change 

to meet RESJ –  

 

 

 

3.  Maryland Agricultural Land Preservation Foundation 

 

a. Moxley Farm – potential on farm brewery 

b. Spates – Slaysman land swap update  

 

4. RLP Easement Program 

 

a. FY22 update 

 

5. Legislative activities 

 

a. Farmside Chat – Solar in the Ag Reserve – October 6 

b. Rustic Road letter – MAP  

 

6. Other business 

 

a. FY23-28 CIP 

b. TDR – how to monetize and benefit the ag community 

 

 

 


